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Richard Billin;tsley

7678 - 192nd St eet
Surrey, BC V4N 3G5
Tel: 513-1418 Fax: 513-1416
Email: richard_billingsley @idmail.com

Facsimile

PLEASE ADVISE IF ANY PART OF THIS TRANSMISSION FAILS TO ARRIVE.

Please Note: This facsimile may contain PRIVILEGED and/or CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION intended only for the use of the ad iressee. If you are not the addressee, or
person responsible for delivering the facsimile to the .1ddressee, you may not copy or deliver it
to anyone else. If you have received this facsimile by inistake, please destroy it and notify us by
telephone. Thank You.

To:

Attention: Mr. Dave Lefebure
From: Richard Billingsley
Date: November 22, 2000

Number of Pages: 2, including this page.
Fax Telephone No: 250 952 0381

Reference: Copper Mountain Letter

Dear Dob(/‘i

I attended the MEG’s session last Thursday and enjoyed it very much. When Mr. Holbek spoke about the
Copper Mt property, | remembered a particular letter written 33 years ago.

Attached is a single letter which is part of a lengthy corrs spondence between Mr. Walter Aldridge and
Professor Jack Turnbull.

I draw your attention tc the hand written correction Aldridjie wrote in regarding the tonnage figure. He
changed it from 1,000,000 to 10,000,000 tons.

Cheers,

Duct,
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WALTER H.ALDRIDGE
19 waLL STRELET
NEW YORK

Mﬂy 7, 1917-

Mr. J. M. Turnbull,
2650 Firat Avenue West,
Vancouver, B. C.

My desr Jack:-

Referring to your letter of April 12th, I
have mode inquirlea on several nccasions of the B. C.
Copper Co. regarding Volgt's property near Copper
Mountain. As they ere very intimate friends of ours
I told them I might be of use in getting this property
in oase they thought it of valve. They have in-
variably discouraged giving the¢ matter any consideretion

whatever.

It has from time to 1ime been suggested thet
we might join the finecnoing of the Canada Copper Cor-
poration's Cogper Mountain property. They have had
recent favorable reports upon his property by Mr. Allen
H. Roger3s, who estimates about 1Q000,000 tons of 1.76% /o oco 000
ore which will mine 1.6% and f:om which copper oan be
produced at B cost of 9-1/8¢ pir pound. "here 18
about 207 per ton in gold and 3ilver in this ore. It
is my impression, however, that the costs of producin
copper from this property will be mearer 1l¢ than 9~1§2¢
and I arrive at this figure when meking conperisons with
the big producers like Utah, Chino, Ray, Inspiration,
Mlami, ete.

Your: very truly,

WHAMVD (//é/f Qb o (_.L.Sc_’_’__ ..... .
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